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Marguerite McLean OToQY") -suv
From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 2:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 080247-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in

Lee County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 16 (Final Rate Case Expense Update).itr.08-11-2009(3).pdf

a. Moartin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rshattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 080247-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida
- Filing the Final Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

c. Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge.
d. 2 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Final Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred - 1 page.
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August 11, 2009

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 080247-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s Application for Increase in
Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida
Qur File No.: 30057.158

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Final Actual Rate Case
Expense Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,
=

. MARCELLI
For the Firm

CWM/tlc
Enclosures

cc: Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

M:\1 ALTAMONTENVUTILITIES INCAEAGLE RIDGEN(. 158) 2008 RATE CASENPSC Clerk 16 (Final Rate Case Expense Update).hr.doc
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Final Actual Rate Casa Expanse Incurred Pursuant lo Rule 25-30.436(8), F.AC.

Upduted as of 8.5.09
Company: Utillties, Inc. of Eagle Ridgs
Docket No: 080247-8U

Florida Public Sarvice Commission

Page 1ot 1

Preparar: Evin Povich

Explanation: Provide the total amount of rate case expense incurred in the above referenced dockst, Provide a list of sach firm providing setvices for the applicant and the total charges Incurrsd by sach firm, as well as a desctiption of the type

o services provided. —
] @ [€] 2] % [] [4] (a] ™ ]
Estimate of Original Estimate of Originel
Counsel, Hourty Hours to Estimate of Remalning Estimata of
Consultant or Rate Pas Hours as of  Complets &3 Hours to Total Costs as  Chargesas of  Chargas by
Line # Elﬁn of Vendor Nama Witness Parson 7.51.09 o17.31.09 Complete of 7.31.0% 7.31.08 Firm Type of Service Rendered
1 Rose, Sundsirom & Bantley, LLP Martin Friedihan 280 4.40 0.00 80.00 4.775.00 - 23200 Legal Fess and Vanous Expsnasa (inclides $3500 Filing Fes)
2 Rose, Sundstram & Bentley, LLP Martin Friedman 320 20.30 0.00 - 5,496,00 - -~ Legal Fess and Varous Expansas
3 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Chrigtian Mercell 75 44.80 0.00 80.00 14,962.82 - 22000 Legul Faes and Variows Expenses (phatocopies, FadEx, sic)
4 Ross, Sundstram & Benlisy, LLP Christian Marcelli 200 17.80 4.00 - 653229 1,180 - Legal Fees and Various Expansas (Newspeper Notices, Traval, stc}
5 M&R Consutants Frank Seidman 145 13087 0.0 300 18,061.03 - 43,500 UEUAnalysis, Assist wi MFRa, data requests, audit faciitation
6 MBan Swain Consuliing Services Deborah Swain 180 1.00 0.00 L] 180.00 - - Assistwf review of Staff Recommendabon, Rate Analysis
7 Milian Swain Consuliing Services Cynthia ¥ spp 140 4.00 0.00 /] 560.00 - - Aswist w review of Staft Recommendation, Rate Analysia
8 Public Service Commission na na na e - - +  $3500 Flling Fae pald by RSB, rsimbureed by WSC.
9 Water Sanvice Comp. Ciecierski, Dan 4301 3.00 0.60 1] 120.03 - Aszzist wiMFRe, data requests, audit facltation
10 Water Sarvice Corp. Dipasquals, Susan M.  33.62 15.00 0.c0 0 508,80 - - Assist wMFRa, data requests, audit faciitation
11 Water Service Corp, Dutham, Rick 86,49 275 0.00 Q 285.35 - - Assist WMFRs, data requasts, audit facktation
12 Water Sarvice Corp. Durham, Rick 106.24 875 0.00 0 1.035.84 - - Assist wiMF s, data requests, audit faclitation
13 Water Service Corp. Flynn, Patrick 33.62 30.75 0.00 156 1.043.04 - 5,088 Assist WMFRs, data requests, audit faciitation
14 Water Servica Carp. Flynh, Patrick 7.8z 10.25 a.0a o 388.78 - - Assist wMFRs, data requests, audit faclitation
15 Water Sarvice Corp. Granite, Deborah 2 1.50 0.00 0 49.50 - - Impiimants rate changes, arranges mailing of customer notices
16 Water Sarvice Corp. Grapite, Deborah 4434 0.50 000 0 217 - - Impliments rate changes, aranges mailing of customer notices
17 Water Servics Corp. Hunks, Paggy 3382 6.00 0.00 o 203.52 - - Assisi wMFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
18 Water Sarvica Corp. Hoy, John a6 0,00 0.00 50 - . 4,800 Assist WMFRn, data raquests, sudii faciitation
18 Water Service Corp, Hoy, John 11 1.00 0.00 0 111.00 = - Aasist wiMFRs, data requests, audit fecilitadon
20 Water Sarvice Corp. Marzouk, Michella 14 025 0.00 0 3,50 - - Assist WMFRs, data requests, audit faclitation
21 Watar Sarvica Corp, Marzouk, Michélle 15 9.00 0.00 o 125.00 - - Assist wMFRs, data requests, audit faciitation
22 Water Servies Carp. Pavich, Erin N S7.75 000 450 1,780.25 - 13,850 Aesict wiMFRa, data requests, audit faciitaion
23 Water Sarvice Corp. 36 28.50 10.00 Q B54.00 60 - Assist wiMFRs. daie requests, audit factitation
24 Water Service Corp. 32 53.00 .00 450 1.748.00 - 14,850 Assist wMFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
25 Vvater Service Comp, 3 14.50 .00 0 493.00 - - Asaist wFRs, data requests, audit faciitation
26 Water Service Corp. Schiopy, Mircea 4.4 180 Q.00 a 8425 - - Assists in the malling of Cystomer Noticsa
27 Water Service Corp. Valrie, Lawands 43,0 850 .00 a 278,57 . - Asaist WMFRu, duia requests, audit faciitation
28 Water Service Corp. Wasia, Kiratsn 48 198.50 .00 a 2131.00 - - Awsist WMFRS, data requeats, audit facilitation
29 Water Sarvica Carp, Weeks, Kirsten 48 74.5¢ 20.00 400 3,650.50 980 19,600 Assist WMFRs, data requaste, audt iacilitation
30 Water Sesvice Corp. ‘Wiliams. John D 815 6.00 0,00 Q 48353 - - Assist wWMFRe, data requests, audit faciiitation
31 Water Service Carp, ra na na na . - 2,071 Cuslomet notices, postags
32 Water Service Corp. A na nfa na na 37am - 266 Customer notices, atock
33 Watar Service Corp. e na nfa nfa = - 1200 Travel, Aifare
34 Water Service Cotp. na n/s afy na - s 1,500 Teaved, HoteliAccommedation
35 Water Service Corp. nfa na na nfa B89 - 400 Travel, Rantal Car
36 Water Service Comp. na wa N nia 851.53 - 42,000 Fed Ex, copies & other misc.
37 Estimate Through 708428 § 2560 3 164 525
38 [x ] PAA
39 [] Commisgion Hearing
40 Amorlization Period 4 Years
41 Explanation if different from Section 367.0818, Floride
42 Amortizaticn of Rate Case Expense:
A) {B) (C)
Water Wastewatel Tatel
43 Prior unamoriized rate case expendes [} o 3 -
44 Current tate case axpense - 77004 77,094
45 Total projected rte 388 axpenae - 77.052 77,09
45 Annual Amortization $ - 3 18.274 15274
47 Method of dlacation between systems:  ERCa
48 Customaers (bazed on ERC Counts 12/3107) 0.0 25261 25261
49 Percentage of average customaers 0% 100% 100%
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